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December 06, 2023 
  
Town of Bluffton 
Attn: Katie Peterson, AICP  
20 Bridge Street 
Bluffton, SC 29910 
  
Re: 26 Tabby Shell Road – Tabby Roads  
 
Dear Robert, 
 
We are writing this letter on behalf of David and Susan Sewell and Court Atkins Group, 
as a request to be placed on the agenda for the next meeting of the Town of Bluffton, 
we are requesting Revised Final review with architectural approval/comments.   
 
We received feedback from the Town of Bluffton’s review of a Certificate of 
Appropriateness and the responses to comments from the letter dated 11/01/2023 
are as follows: 

1. Proposing the removal of two trees within the recorded conservation 
easement is not permitted. Further the home is placed within the easement.  
Relocate the house outside the easement area and provide tree protection 
fencing around the area.  

a. We relocated the house outside of the easement area and provided tree 
protection fencing around the area. Please see site plan on the 
architectural drawings.  

2. A determination on the use of Boral as column material is required by the HPC. 
a. We have proceeded to use boral as the column material. 

3. Provide wood composite detail at final for HPC Determination as there is not 
enough information to make a determination at this time. 

a. We will include a wood composite detail when submitting for the 
Town’s final review.  

4. At time of final, provide a section through the eave showing the materials and 
configuration, a corner detail, water table detail, service yard material, shutter 
detail and shutter dog profile, type and finish for all exterior doors. 

a. We included exterior details, please see sheets A5.0, A5.1, and A5.2.  
5. On Sheet A3.0, the dormer roofs look to be higher than the plate height listed 

on the front elevation and seem a bit too tall proportionately. 
a. We verified the dormer height is a 9’-0” bearing height and would like 

to maintain that height due to the window casing and second floor 
ceiling heights.  

6. Consider lowering the top of the water table at the main house to align with 
the first floor finish height, as this would match what would have been done 
historically. 

a. We adjusted the main house water table to be aligned with the first-
floor height.  
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7. Consider using standing seam metal for all 3:12 sloped roofs for long-term 
water management. 

a. We appreciate the Town’s suggestions and after consulting with the 
Sewells, we have decided to continue with our asphalt roof at the rear 
porch due to cost constraints.  

8. Grading plans will be reviewed formally at time of buildings permit submittal.  
Ensure invert elevations on all inlets are provided at that time. 

a. Please refer to landscape drawings.  
9. Service yard not large enough to provide the 30 x 30 inch clearance on the 

control side of each compressor per IRC section 1305.1. 
a. We expanded the service yard to provide the 30 x 30 inch clearance. 

Please see architectural plans.  
 
Additionally, we received feedback from Tabby Roads HARB and the responses to 
comments from the revised final approval letter dated 12/02/2023 are as follows: 

1. The committee has decided against allowing the mixing of different 
brick/paver colors in close proximity to one another on the front elevation.   
The walkway on the front elevation must be either all savannah grey brick 
matching the steps and porch lining or tabby stucco covered concrete 
matching the existing sidewalk. 

a. The client has agreed to changing the front walkway to tabby concrete 
with a savannah grey brick board to match the sidewalk. Please see 
email chain attached. 
 

HARB recommendations: 
 

1. It is recommended that either a different paver color or an alternate design be 
considered to separate the savannah grey brick and cocoa pavers.  It is the 
opinion of the committee that these two tones together are not aesthetically 
pleasing. 

a. The client has agreed to change the walkway to tabby concrete with a 
savannah grey brick boarder. Please see email chain attached. 

 
 

The enclosed documents include the following: 
• Cover Letter 
• Application 
• HARB Approval letter & email from HARB 
• Color Board 
• Architectural Drawings 
• Landscape Drawings 
• Survey  
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In addition, we would be more than happy to provide the review board with any 
further explanation and answer any questions. Should you have any questions or 
concerns, please do not hesitate to call. 
  
Sincerely,  

   
Ashley Huffman 
Court Atkins Group, Inc.   
  
cc: //  David and Susan Sewell 
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